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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: LovelyTaylor, Kayla <Kayla.LovelyTaylor@tetratech.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 1:59 PM
To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills
Cc: Ike Tavarez; Gonzales, Clair
Subject: [EXT] 1RP-5159 Continued Remediation of Release

Remediation and confirmation samples are scheduled to continue at 1RP‐5159 on Monday, March 18, 2019. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kayla Taylor, P.G.  |  Project Manager   
Main Office: 432.682.4559 | Direct Office:  432.687.8143 |  Cell: 432.210.5443  | kayla.lovelytaylor@tetratech.com 
 
Tetra Tech | Leading with Science® | Environmental Services Division 
901 W. Wall Street., Suite 100  |   Midland, TX 79701  |   www.tetratech.com 
 
This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, 
please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.  
 

             Please consider the environment before printing. Read more  

 
 


